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NOTE FOR: David B. Matthews, Projects Director (9M-3)
Project Directorate 1[-3
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/1}

FROM: Robert C, Jones, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION OF PLANT-SPECIFIC DPO ISSUES CONCERNING MCGUIRE
. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (REVISED)

References: 1. Memorandum from Ashok C, Thadani to Steven A, Varga, "
“Resolution of Plant-Specific DPO Issues Concerning McGuire
Technical Specification," dated May 14, 1990,

2. Memorandum from R, A, Licciardo to Steven A, Varga, "Comments

on Resolution of Plant-Specific DPO Issues Concerning McGuire
Technical Specifications," dated June 19, 1890,

Plant-Specific DPO Issues

SRXB has reviewed R. Licciardo's comments on the resolution of plant-specific
issues concerning McGuire Technical Specifications. We conclude that his
comments have no safety concern. A few issues need further clarification to
close the DPO review. R, Licciardo's comments are categorized as follows:

(1) Plant-specific DPO issues resolution - 8 issues have no comment

(Questions: 6a, 7d, 71, 7k,
71, 7n, la, 7m)

(2) Plant-specific DPO issues resalutiorn B 13 issues do not challenge
the resolution

(Questions: 15, 4a/4b. le,
6b, 7¢/7h, 7e, 73, 70, lla,
11b, 1l¢)

(3) Plant-specific DPO issues resolution - 9 issues challenge the
resolution but have no merit

(Questions: 1, 1b, lc,
/79, 9, 13, 14, 18)
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(4) Plant-specific DPO issues resolution - 9 issues require additional
clarification

(Questions - 4¢c, 14, 2, 3,
7a/7f, 12a, 12b, 17)

(5) Plant-specific DPO fssues resolution - Raised 2 new issues
(Questions: b5a, 6¢)

We heve revised our original report issues (Reference 1) as appropriate to

include further clarification to R, Licciardo's comments, We have responded

to his 2 new fssues in this report. Tables 1-3 11st categories of 41

plant-specific issues. Enclosures 1-3 provide our final resolution of the

plant-specific issues.

R, Licciarde's Comments on Original 160 Plant-Specific Issues

1ssue Response

Adequacy of LCO for RCS while in Specific DPO concerns addressed

MODE 5 with loops not filled with GL 88-17 and Generic DPO
resolution for Question 8e

Original 160 issues should be re- No basis for reevaluation:

reviewed in light of Diablo Canyon - Concerns in original DPO

and Vogtle events regarding mid-loop operation

have been addressed;

- Original 160 issues did not
include concerns regarding
station blackout

Generic lssues

OTSB has resolved generic issues as 1isted in Tables 4/5 of the original
report (Reference 1) and provided their input to projects.



[N
J v i ’ F b $ Y ‘ e 1
{ ¥ W
}
\ /
. r 2 ) o
e 4 ,’4,‘__ -
I, 4 -
Coteat L jores
Rake vt ,.* hief
i ' veten By y b
\ f y en ecnr Y
» »
p
l - ;
v
Al [
VY
! '~
o - -
. Hood OHe 8 )
»




